
if you have them. I know Michael asked me to pick them up from the GP's but they were not ready that day and I was 
thinking that the GPs would have sent them to the office and they would then have been sent to the court.
I know at court the judge said they 2 sets of medical records were on Simon's list but they were not in his bundle and 
nothing else was said about them.
And can you let me know about the below email.
Regards
Lorraine

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 28 August 2015 16:30
To: 'JOSEPHINE WARD'
Subject: Re: Simon Cordell Appeal

Hi Josey
Sorry that I had to msg you when you were on holiday and I hope you had a nice time.
I was wondering if there were any updates as to the appeal from the court yet.
Also, what is going to be needed to be done for the appeal if you could let me know I would be grateful?
Simon is also having some issues around 2 weeks ago Simon got a call from a friend to say that the met police had 
printed about the ASBO on their website and saying "A 34-year-old man who organised illegal raves across London has 
been given a five-year Anti-Social Behaviour Order
(ASBO) at Highbury Corner Magistrates' Court on Tuesday, 4 August." and more also giving out Simon address please 
see below link. This has now also gone to many newspapers.

http://content.met.police.uk/News/Man-given-a-five-vear-ASBO/1400033211719/1257246745756
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